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History

HARBOUR GRACE—Frem 3 1
Marbour Standard of  Aunzust,
date, 1689, we take the fallow.
Ing items of interesi. ¥

Aurust Bth. Tfarbour Grace ¥
annual Tegatia takes place al. !
Lady Lake. A

= '

5.5, Vanguard, Capt. Joshet,

Pike arrives from Enpland after”
taking tn North Shiclde, a carso |
of copper ore from Little Bax. 1
The Vanguard experiencenl very ¢
eold and dormy weather on her ¢
way oul and made (e TuR in -
15 days. !

“The Shore fishery shaws Iil!1r!
Improvement  alihough  the
catehes 1o dale exceed those of
last year, .

A ericket maich hetween the
Aviton and Alnha Clubs of this
jown will be ploved on Monday
st Mr, Walels field. A team,
is helng made up from the Bay|
© tn plsy a Trera Nova team af
5t Johns, (What has become!
i of erlcket @s a sporting event:
' nf thie day?)

Small quantilies of souid
| strack in M Riverhead. Two
| schnaners toi took their baiting
| there.

¢ Presentation made (o Mr. D.
T, Flewelling. Prircipal  of
Brigue Aeademy of & gold head.
ed cane. Prosentation made by
Mr. Ernest Berilett, names sien
pd o the add-ess may he in
teresting tn Bricus  renders.
Wm. B, Nescworhy, Beatrlee
Bartletl, Florence Rabbitts, Job
TRoherts, Marcella  Noseworthy,
Mangle Seanton, Errest P Barl
Jett, Georze W. Bartlett, Bertha
Newell, Anna Whelan, Loulse
1 Barlett, William Smith, Annie
Rabhitis,

Relormed Church of England
a1 New Harhour, Teinity Bay ad-
vertises 1 Sale of Work in akd
of & Mission Houose. f

Dec 18, 1959

December, 1888 [

HR. GRACE—A bald headed |/
eagle was shot at Cape Race
this week, It measured seven |
|fest from tip to tip.

Rigger James Simms of the !
mereantile fiem af John Munn
znd Ca. had narrow escape from
death, He fell from the rigging |
a disiance of 49 feet, to the|
deck. bul the fall was broken
by his lurning over three llmes|
befare reaching the deck, and/
‘| he suffered only contusions’
‘| and shack. 2 1
Th total eclipse af the sun.|
*! which Is to oceur on New Years|

'iDay s altracting conslderable
‘attention In selentifle clreles. |
‘| The first week of December
'Ibrnughl the first days of real|
+! wintery weather here. A layer
“|of snow about two inches is on!
‘lthe ground. December 12h.
“|wind from South East, blowing!
|treely with accasional shawers
(of moist snaw.
1™ Several cases of diphtheria
mate their appearance here in
Degember 1888, 1
A Christmas Tree is adver
(tised Lo take plce for the pur
| pose of raising funds to pay off |
| the debt on St. Paul's Hall, and’
| contributions in money or goods
are sulicited by Rev. J.M. Neel.!
\Mector, and A, H. Seymour,
| Superintendent. !
| Depositions in the Sellars
' murder case are being laken at)
the Penitentiary at 5t John's.
|Ma information has been given|
im the suthorities. |

| “The Liguor Traffic”, will be

subject for considerstion in the

| Methodist Church in this town
s

Nov 5, 1959

Historical
Flashbacks

Harkeur Grace Standard,
November rd, 188
BIAREOUR GRACERE Rev.
khop Jonee and Mre. Jones
ited “ne Bay Metropolis”
d » mecting was held in
Pauly Hall end attended
1ne  congregatlon.  Also

Emest  Smith,

the following day the
o3 concecrated a church
Neth River.

3l stislon of the Supreme
utt opened st Harbour
ace oz Nevember 2nd, Hon-
rable Justice Little pre-
d. Tnose in atlendance at '
wr were A, O, Hayward, !
C, Hemiv A. Clilt, 8. 0.
.P. 1 Seoll, G. H. Emer-
Morels, D. M
L

B.F, Co's. scheuner '

L Cap. Neil, landed
gl figh aggregating for
n sbout 2000 atls
ver again for the Bank
aery amd Lakes but six dor

=

e seromd Holyrood cattle
preduce fair will be held
the Z7th at the same place
Iae former fair was held, |

.
Oct 26, 1960

Historical
Records

soveral vears, we propose fo

the past which eorrespond withi
those of the current week.
OCTOBER ZInd to
OCTOBER 28th
Octaber
firet fire;’ 100 tencments burnt:!

Poile. 1876 |
.| Corner stone Catholie Church
Jlaid szt Kelligrews, 1882,

' Fancy Fair held in aid of
.]'chmn of England Cathedral g
. | completion fund Resull, alm-l
1 00D. 1884

' Cily Club inaugurated. 1883,

Jessny, the rector, Rev. J. AL |

‘-1 that of the long arms, 5 inek

ducts opened in Market House. |+
Best sample of wheat, Jlss
Coaker; of eats, R. Howley and
—, of potatoes, Peler Cowan, 1853,

HR. GRACE — Continulng! ® Ploughing malch in Brazil's
our historical notes of the past! Field, 1831,

wrile for publication In the! Southern Shore on a long cart
Daily News dates and events of 10 visit constiluents. 1898

jin old chapel near present Star
!of the Ses Hall by Bishop Sean-
2oud:  Flaherty's| lan, 1820,

Estimated loss $60,000, 1858, ' Parsons with purse and address
Aloxander McKay returned on his deparlure for Canada,
‘unopposed for Burgeo and La 1873

Nov 14, 1959

History |

Flashbacks :

OCTOBER—1E7
HARBOUR GRACE — The

1 volunteer fire hrigads turned !
vut on Monday night for tacir '

usua) practice. This brigade
now in a very efficient state.’
Loss of the steamer Daunt-'
loss—a tolal wreck In Gamba
Itun, Bonavista Bay. i
! 55. Vanguard, hired tn!
a3sist the "Minla"™ in repair-
. ing the Gulf eables.
! A pigantie enftle fish an
| exhibition &t the drill shed at
| 5t John's? This monsier was
| driven ashore at Catallna in|
| the great gale—was cepturcd
by twa fishermen of that place. |
brought to 5t John's, and’
placed on exhibition. The ex-;
hibitors found  themselves,
| with $100 after the shaw. The:
| euttle {ish was fimally pur
| chased by the captain of the'
| Cartes for §46. A descrinti
| of the fish given: B short arms
| measuring 11 feet long. Eody
including the head 8 feet in|
length 6 ft. 2 Inches in cir-;
cumference the girth of the|
short arms at the junction!
with the head is 17 Inches

| Span of tail 2 ft. 9 inches. The
diemeter of the eve sncked i
a little aver B inches. This is
the largest of s kind ever
seen on dry land.

Exhibition of agricaliural pro- ¢

Daniel  Greene  went tn!

OCTOBER 28TH
Bishop Fleming consecrated

Masonle body presented W.T.

Fisherman's Hall epened on
|

Queen St., 1B8L . .

Local Option carried in Bay |
1. George, 1865,

“Wild West Show" election

iparade, 200 men on horseback, |

I Church of England Church,: 1893, j

| Pouch Cove conseerated, 1985
Capt. lsaac Pumphrey died|
at Harbour Grace, 1896 |
First passenger irain run|
from Harbour Grice Junction
to Placentla Junetion, 1686,
OCTOBER 23RD
Robert J. Pinsent (after-
wards  Sir Roberl) accepled
jeadership  Supreme  Court,

1879,

Michael P. Cashin, MHA.,
married 1688
OCTOBER Z4TH

Lieut, Lawnry killed in the
strects of St John's while press-
ing eight men te join his ship
“Hoston" 1778 5 .

Widow of Lawrence Tobifi
died Al Witless Bay, mother of
14 children, 25 grandehildren,
151 greal-grand children, 1868,

Maddoek's Provision  slore
purrs at Carbonear, 1680

First wails entered ML Cas-
hel, 1898,

Corparal Downey RA. blown
up at Forl Amherat  Battery,
| 1664,
| " Christien  Brothers  Bazaar,
{opened, 1681
First catlle fair at Holyrood,

1888,

Atlagtic Hotel hought for
Custom_House ($8.5001, 1B05.
OCTOBER 25TH.
Bishop Carfagnini presented
on his srrivel as Bishop with
an address by St, John's Bene-
wvolent Soclety, 1870.
Father Daniel O'Brien
preached his first sermon in

Newfoundland, 1878,

Srigantine Charles Cipt. W.
C. Taylor owned by J. B, Bar-
nes and Co, arrived in 5t
John's from Demerara via Ber-

called to get men
sbt of her erew which had died
of yellow fever, The eaptaing
wife also died, 1853,

Licenses of 12 elty publicans
suspended for alleged smug-

Man, npmed Cornelius New-
king wan killed in a row on the
‘bezch, being run through by a
putlass by a man of war sailor,
1778,

Church of -England Church
‘consecrated, Bell faland, 1887.

Polling Day, Every distriet
ontested, 1858 |

Nov 5, 1960
Historical
Dates

Public Ledger registered, H.
D. Winton, Proprietor 1836,

Nov 21, 1959

HRI}. GRACE—Passers by al
the wesl end of the town and’ -
down the raad to Hr. Grace|!
south may have notlced a hulk| 1
whieh had Jaln at the hesd of| |
the harbour weters for many! .
years. They may have also’ g
wondered as to what ship had
left its remains there, and 1o ¢
day, from & Hr. Grare Stand-!
ard of October 12th, 1887, we | |
take the following: |

The hull of this derelict|]
ship now lies where It was|
moored this day week, about
200 yards [roi the shore of |
the inner harbour. The [Irel
smauldered throughout the|
| entire day. Owing, however.'
1o showers of raln and

he
seareeness of materlsl 1o con-
sume, towards the early part|
of the night it became con-|
siderably dampened and alter;
a time went oul, All thal was;
! left was a baltered wreck—
| a blackened hull. The baw and
| the greater part of the stern|
remalned Intaet. The flre had
hurned to the copper sheath-
ing, and left nothing but 2
thin remnant of the celling 2n;
the inside. |

The hull was soid by auction
on Saturdey afternoon  and
was purchased, together with|
s chain and snchor by Capt. |
Willlam Hennessey for Twenty |
Six Pounds. Caplain Henres
| sey has taken a cerlain quan- |
ity of copper, iron work and|

waod from the wreck On Wed: |
4 resday and Friday, the ship's'
1 salls, g lot of rizglns and nther
| articles were sold ta John
*| Sunn & Ca. The greater part;
*|of the gear was saved by per
. sons, who, we belleve were |
*pald salvage |
| Not the slightest tlue can
“!he traced as to the origin of

the fira. None of the crew. it

seems were in that part of the

hold where the fire hroke out.

The Insurance or the “Bessic

Simpson” we understing was

wery small. heing bul ane thu-

sand pounds covered by an In-

surance company in the Siate

of Maine. i

Three men named Kenny,
Costelle and Martin burnt to
dealh In & railway Gt near
Conception Harbour, 1885. -

Part of Harbour Grace Island

1895,
British Hall, St. John's first®y
opoped 1852 :
Judge Philip Little appainted
to Supreme Court 1858,
Two girls, Mary Sullivan and
Mary Martin, killed by & plank
falling from RC, Cathedral
Tower 1670
Dr. John Harvey hegan prae-
tice 1877,
Rev. 4. 4. Cuwling ordained |
1874,
Torbay T.A. Society founded

1870,

Healey's dramatic Co? opened
in T.A, Hall with “Ticket ol
Leave Man". It was consider-
ed the finest Company to ever
come here 1678,

The first load of natlve coal
from Grand Lake 1805
City of 5t. John's lighted by

JIohn Shea, Proprietor 1836,
mﬂaus’ﬁl.ng Mateh at Allendale

Big meeting of Anti-Confed-
erates at Mechanies Hall 1889,

Pheenix Fire Office, London
instructed its agents at St
John's to raise premiume of
temporary buildings to  eight
guineas -percent and no risk to
?gﬁnur one thousand pounds,

Twn men found  guilly of
icipating in the death of
Lawry, were thls day hanged
1T,
OCTOBER 38k

Constables Sage and MceKay
and a citizen named Kennedy
wore siabhad while trying o
arrest & number of drunken
seamen at Hoylestown, 1885,

Nomination of eandidates for
General Flectlon, 1842,

Redempterish Fathers arrived
on steamer Cantina. They were
Revds, Frs. Missel, Miller, Mo

Kelb, 1862
OCTOBER 31st.
Patriot registered K. J. Par-
sons, Proprietor 1836,

Licenses for saloons efe., re
newed todate, There are on
this day 58 saloons within the
city housing limits, 1835,

Imermey, Eausch, Hanyz and.

Edward P. Morris elected for |’
first time for 51, Jnhn's Wesl,
Pt :

Switches  were
manipulated at the headquart:
ers of Electtie Light Co, by
Misses Annie and Emma Pooke.
daughters of 1he manzger, 1836.
NOVEMBER 2nd.
Election rlols at Harbour
Graco 1860.
HAMS, Niobe collided with 2
schooner from Hant's Hr., in |
the Narrows and sank. Crew
saved, 1870,
.Henry Stabb appointed Cap-
tain No, 1 Volunteer Co. 1865.
Ridley & Sons declared in-
solvent, Hr, Grace, 1870,
John Murphy, Placentia burnt
to death in the cuddy of boat
at Baine Johnstone's whart,

1846,
NOVEMBER 3rd,
Free St Andrew's Church,
Duckworth opened 1850
Phoenix Hall, foot of Long's
Hill, burnt 1878,
NOVEMBER 4th
Tomes registered, J. W. Me
Coubrey, 1036.
‘Walter Grieve fined hy the
Court al the instance of the
Spanish Consul for speaking dis-
fally of the Queen of

Snain,
Corner Stone of the Athenaesna
llaid by Bis Homor, Sir Hugh
Hoyles, acling Gaverner, 1875,
NOVEMBER 5th
First steamer ever 1o enter
Narrows. HMS. Spitfire, 1840,
Steamers Greenland and Tees
land purchaged by Joha Munn
& Cb, Hr. Grace for forty,
thousand  dullars, 1880
Jackson & Cv., first to burn
native coal, 1895
Alfred B. Morine, dismissed
by Governor Murray, 1808,

Nov 26, 1959

| HR GRACE — From He.|
Grace Standards of November|
1886, we take these news ilems|
Im\d will continue to use thege|
|week by week. H
Supreme Court af ‘Harbour|
Grace with Mr. Justice Lilt:lel
presiding. Reading of the Prn-l
clamation by Mr, Adams, elerk |
|of Court. In attendance at the |
|Bar; A. O. Hayward Q.C., Henry |
|Clift, W.0, Wood, P. J. Seolt,|
| High Carter, G. H. Emerson, 1.
|Angus  Clft, James Mificy.
|Donald Morrison 2nd F. D.|
| Lilly. Grand Jury called, Fore.|
‘man, RE. Munn. |
| Clerical and Miscionary Meet-
|ings ®t New Harbour aml |
. Greens Harbour, addresses
i 'given by Rev. J. M. Woel and
'R. H. Taylor.
. Work on  the Placentia
,iErmch Railway progressing.
|noad graded for 4 miles from
lherund Hr, Grace Junctlon and
|anout B0 men employed.
“Rannet Hon" In British Hall
"la great sucress.

Lady Glover making bl-week-
|1y trips to 5t John's, Bowring
| Bros, iron steamer Juliet, lost
probably off enast of South
Ameriea,

. Three men, David  Kelley,
Thamas and Martin Costello,
[burnt to death in a_tilt atl)
Brien's Pond near the Plazentia
Reilway. They had been wnrk-||
{ing at the Railway and left Con- |
|ception HE. for thelr work—
|1nlnxicanls blamed for the hap-'
Itess atfair as resching this Hlt|
{on the road they made a fire
|and el asleep. Bodies discover-|
Ied by the section man in the
mMOrning. |
Married ot Twillingate by
|Rev. G, Bullen. George Stuck-
less of Twillingate to Mrs.|
| Emma Martin of Hr. Grace. |
| —

Sept 22, 1962

|Ear|y History
Of H. Grace

HE. CRACE — In the yorr
1852, masy of the eross sirecls
&t Harbour Grace wefe belng
seade inte “fine wide avermes”
o b feet,

Vielarls Streel was known
fse many yeass as Temperance
Hall Hi, LeMarchant Streel
& Ges House HAll and Coch
rane Siraet #s Chuseh Hill
Hoad Sireel was mamed alier
a Burveyoe Gemeral of (hal
tme, Mz Nead, whe aller
wanle Betame assistant  Sur-
weyer Geseral for the ishand of |
Ceylon.

Bammerman Street had hoth
been tseught of but there was |
4 lame known ms Parkiss Lane
called alter & marchany, , M |
Parking who lived in Baneer
man House which ot its same
when Mr, Joha Musa lived

there,

Another landmark was Pren
dergast’s Brook which ran
on the Eus side of Bannerman
Streol.

A greal doil of ﬂinmisix-l
tlan was expressed al AL time
aboul juries being sammeaed
drom tewn 19 atiend courl b

A fine wis bevied an him by the
kg, e loo laak =

mesice of and @ seiure was
made of several housebsld arii-
cles which were Iuter soid by ||
auelion In the  Court houie ||
| yard. Feeling was w worked up
by this incidant that this law
wan wibered and so relie came |
i tke cul of fown citizens, |

On._ Nevember drd, the Clr-
| gt Court here, wes presided
aves by Judgu Simms and sav-
eral” eases wire dis
| posed of, Mr. Harcourt and dr.
Joha Haywasd were the  only
merbers of the Bar presont
" mber 154h, 1832, the fal-
o| Towing advertissment appears:

WANTED IMMEDIATELY
A MILLER

For the Mill at Riverhead,
‘Harhowr Grace. Apply 1o Rohest
* Kitehan Thema |

S0, ther wax a [leur mill |,
st Rivechesd, Harsour Geace al |©
trat time but evidessly it did
not flourigh for lang.

The Thomas Kitchen referred
o was u beickliper and eon:
tracior and was tha builder of

i
there b mo doubt that these are

descendanis of his,

'
!

|Bool and Shoe Factory.

Dec 10, 1959

HARBOUR GRACE — Al
new steam boiler of about tenl:
horse power Wi conveyed by
traln from St. John's. The|
bailer 1s tp replace the old
one at Mr, Frank Archibalds

Theee young mur left for
|Brmuh Columbia. They ere
Josiah Gosse, Edwin Parsons,
and Mark Plke.

TR 1
Fire at Brigus - Barn stab- |
iles and oufhouses he1nmﬁng|
1 the old homestead|
of the lale Capt, W, Munder
and the dwelling house of
Mr. Munden Norman was des- |
troyed by fire at § O cock nnl
| Wednesday morning. The fam-
ily of Mr. Lamb and Capt.
Munden servant harcly es-
caped with their lives. A
cow was lost. £

Annual Methodist ,\t\snl.on-lkl
23 eeting-held, Rev. John
S, Peach offered prayer pew-
skers were Rev. James Dove,
| John  Pratt,  Wem. Kendall,
€, Lench,

Sale of work held by the
t| tadies of the Methodist Cone
:| gregation in the Britich Hall
was & great succesk realized
$830.

Important seallng o7+ be- |
fore Supreme Cowt  ienry
Thomey . Azariah gwth  for
\he wrongful conwerion of |
seals” Capt. Thomeyr wat the
the master of S.5. Greenland
the spring before. Tt is nntudr
ihat  Capt. Thomey is  the
| irst, man to patronize  the
B Fiskerman's and Sailors Home
\|He sent 20 men of the steam-
iler Greenland  there. They
|| were witnesses In Ihe case.
il G S

| A century before Robert
Keoch proved that tuberculosis
was caused by germs King
| Philip of Spain, belleving that
| the diseases travelled from
| person 1o person ardered that
the clothing, furniture and
- personal belonglngs of tuber-
culosis patients must be burn-
ed under penalty of fine, Im-
prisonment of exlle.
T T T e
Tuberculosls was once be-
lieved ta be incurable, Today |l
in Canada the Tecovery Tate
exceeds nine ut of ten. 3




